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MEMORANDUM |
RECEIVED APR 0.2 2017
DATE: April 2, 2012 '
TO: Undergraduate Council
FROM: Djuana Young

Executive Director of Admissions

SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to the 2014 and 2016 Transfer Admissions Requirement

The Office of Admissions is proposing the following changes to the transfer admissions criteria. If
approved, this change would be effective Fall 2014. The change in requirements would take place over

a two year period. "
Y
o
a. Phase|—Fall 2014 /‘
i. Have accumulated 30'transferable hours with a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.25.
ii. Admissible to the major of student’s choice.
—H  Students-whe-have-not completedther TSITEqUIrEMENtS Mustenrot-m

Wt . ¥ Students with fewer than 30 hours (0-29) and who meet freshman admissions
criteria will be considered for admission based on an Individual Review by the
Admissions Faculty Review Committee. Transfer work from all previous institutions
will be taken into consideration during the decision-making process.
b. Phase Il - Fall 2016 o e e
i. Have completed atlleast English Composition | and College Algebra.
ii. Have accumulated 30%ransferable hours with a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.50.
iii. Admissible to the major of student’s choice.
iv. Students with fewer than 30 hours (0-29) and who meet freshman admissions
criteria will be considered for admission based on an Individual Review by the
Admissions Faculty Review Committee. Transfer work from all previous institutions
will be taken into consideration during the decision-making process.



